Appointment

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Required
Attendees:

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

2/7/2019 11:14:35 AM

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Mindy Wilcox
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org)
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher fackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org)
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce @kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com)
[catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright
{twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d51942a8b3d8¢c519¢29-Brian Boxer];
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard McCallum {gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com)
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com)
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]

IBEC Bundle 5B Review, Day 2
06.03.19 IBEC EIR Review Meeting Agenda_revised.docx
UPDATED: Inglewood Senior Center - 335 E. Queen St. on the 2nd floor

6/4/2019 9:00:00 AM
6/4/2019 4:00:00 PM
Busy

Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Fred lackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org); Christopher Jackson
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org); Royce K. Jones {royce@kbblaw.com); Lisa Trifiletti; Catherine Aguilar
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Brian Boxer;
CHolmaquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard McCallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com}; Loren Montgomery
(loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk {dennis@mcadvise.com}; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Robert Hodil
(rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com)

UPDATED LOCATION: Inglewood Senior Center, 335 E. Queen Street, 2™ Floor conference room. Parking is
located below the Senior Center and entered from Queen Street.

Revised agenda attached. Please let me know if you have questions. Thanks.
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